

COMMUNICATION

Name: Erhan ARSLAN
Address: Bahcelievler Mah. Cevdet Bilsay Cad. No:73/3 Karsiyaka/Izmir - TURKEY
E-mail: pm.erhanarslan@gmail.com
Phone: +90 537 363 72 81
Website: <https://www.erhan-arслан.com>



PERSONAL

Date of Birth: 01/23/1986
Race: Caucasian
Nationality: Republic of Turkey
Marital Status: Married

DESCRIPTION

I'm a well educated and experienced designer. I've worked on over 100 interior, urban and museum projects in my 10 years career. My responsibility in my company is being head designer, leading design and construction teams, management and planning. As a designer, I always must be updated about technologies, new techniques and materials. That's why researching is one of the most important part of my job description.

SKILLS

Software Skills

- **Photoshop – 9/10**
- After Effects – 4/10
- **ArchiCAD – 9/10**
- Rhinoceros – 4/10
- **Lumion – 9/10**
- Unity3D – 5/10
- **Mac OS – 9/10**
- **Illustrator – 7/10**
- AutoCAD – 7/10
- **SketchUp – 9/10**
- Artlantis Studio – 9/10
- **Filmora – 9/10**
- MS Office – 8/10
- **Windows 10 – 8/10**

Social Skills

- **Effective Communication**
- Crisis & Stress Management
- **Team Leading**
- Relationship Management
- **Conflict Resolution**
- Problem Solving
- **Active Listening**
- Respect

Language Skills

- **Turkish (Main Language) – 10/10**
- **English – 8/10 (Fluent)**

Professional Skills

- **Urban Design**
- Interior Design
- **Graphic Design**
- Team Leading
- **3d Modeling**
- Driver's License (Class B)
- **Landscape Design**
- Museum Design
- **Planning**
- Application/Construction Management
- **Render Artist**
- Computer Sciences

EDUCATION

- Egean University Landscape Architecture Department Master Degree - 2014-
- Egean University Landscape Architecture Department Bachelor Degree – 2004-2011
- **Kasimoglu Science High School – 2002-2004 (Full Scholarship)**
- Sivas Science High School – 2001-2002

HONORS & AWARDS

Honors

- **Uctea Chamber of Landscape Architects - 2014/2016 Board member**
- Uctea Chamber of Landscape Architects - 2016/2018 Board member
- **Karsiyaka Municipality - 2016 Jury of "The Best Balcony and Gardens of Karsiyaka"**
- Karsiyaka Municipality - 2017 Jury of "The Best Balcony and Gardens of Karsiyaka"
- **8th International Landscape Architecture Biennial Project Exhibition - 2014**

Awards

- **Yildiz City Museum & Archive - 2011 Union of Historical Towns - Museum Encouragement Awards**
- Arabul Culture Center - 2014 Union of Historical Towns - Achievement Awards
- **Arabul Culture Center - 2015 Union of Historical Towns - Living Culture Museum Awards**
- Milas City Museum - 2014 Local Adm. Research and Dev. Center - Effective Project Awards
- **Turgutlu City Museum - 2017 Media HD - Golden Signature Awards**

EXPERIENCE

Job Experience

Company: TSR Muze / TSR Kent – 2011 -
Job Title: Company Owner
Websites: <https://www.tsrmuze.com> – <https://www.tsrkent.com>
Responsibilities: Head Designer, Project Manager, Application/Construction Manager

Project Experience

Urban & Landscape Design Projects

• A Bike Route	Izmir, 2010	Graduation Project
• GaziPark	Izmir, 2010	Graduation Project
• Recreation Area	Izmir, 2010	Graduation Project
• Botanical Garden	Izmir, 2010	Graduation Project
• Karsiyaka Town Square	Izmir, 2010	Graduation Project
• ModularPark	Kirkova, Bulgaria, 2011	Head Designer
• A Modular Living Area for Agricultural Workers	Adana, 2011	Head Designer
• Odemis Yildiz City Museum Landscape Project	Izmir, 2011	Contractor, Construction Manager
• CamlikPark Landscape Project	Izmir, 2011	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Odemis Arasta Innovative Rainwater Collecting System	Izmir, 2012	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• OzgurPark Landscape Project	Istanbul, 2012	Head Designer
• Cultural Center Landscape Project	Izmir, 2012	Head Designer, Construction Counselor

• A Wedding Area Landscape Design	Izmir, 2012	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• A Conceptual Design for a Municipality Complex	Istanbul, 2013	Head Designer
• Dr. Kemal Tarim Rehab. Center	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer
• A Conceptual Design for a Health Campus	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer
• AlphabetPark Landscape Project	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• MathsPark Landscape Project	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• GeometryPark Landscape Project	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• CentralPark Landscape Project	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Inciralti EXPO Area Rehabilitation Urban Design Project	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer
• CamliPark Landscape Project	Izmir, 2015	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• A Street of Arts Urban Design Project	Izmir, 2016	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Smryna Legacy Urban Design Project	Izmir, 2017	Head Designer
• A Site Landscape Project	Izmir, 2018	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Star Neighborhood City Urban Design Project	Aydin, 2018	Head Designer
• SevincPark Landscape Project	Manisa, 2018	Head Designer
• A Villa Landscape Project	Istanbul, 2019	Head Designer
• An Outdoor Wedding Area Landscape Project	Konya, 2019	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• A Park Design	Izmir, 2020	Head Designer

Museum & Exhibition Design Projects

• Odemis Yildiz City Archive and Museum	Izmir, 2011-2014	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• The Greek Army is in Anatolia Exhibit	Izmir, 2013	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Dowry, Bride & Wedding Exhibit	Izmir, 2014	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Curtea Veche Museum	Romania, 2013	Head Designer
• Arabul Culture Center	Aydin, 2013-2014	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• The History of Football Exhibit	Aydin, 2014	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Milas City Museum	Mugla, 2014-2015	Head Designer
• Turgutlu City Museum	Manisa, 2014-2017	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Smyrna Legacy Digital Museum	Izmir, 2017	Head Designer
• Turgutlu Exhibition Center	Manisa, 2017-2018	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Conceptual Design of Ottoman Princes Museum	Manisa, 2018	Head Designer

• Disappearing Professions Exhibit	Manisa, 2018	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• An Ataturk Photographer Ahmet Hamdi Exhibit	Manisa, 2019	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• A 3D Model for Energy Efficiency in Public Buildings in Turkey	Germany, GIZ, 2019	Head Designer, Project Supervisor
• A 3D Model of Ministry of Environment and Urbanisation Building	Germany, GIZ, 2020	Head Designer, Project Supervisor
• Conceptual Design of Independence War Museum	Manisa, 2020	Head Designer

Interior Design Projects

• Various Fair Exhibition Stand Designs	Izmir, 2011-2014	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Various Kitchen & Bathroom Designs	Izmir, 2011-2021	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Various Living Room Designs	Izmir, 2011-2021	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Various Jewellery Store Designs	Istanbul, 2011-2018	Head Designer
• A Villa Design	Cyprus, 2012	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Brew Mood Coffee & Tea House	Mavisehir, Izmir, 2017	Head Designer, Project Manager, Construction Counselor
• Brew Mood Coffee & Tea House	Buca, Izmir, 2017	Head Designer, Project Manager, Construction Counselor
• Brew Mood Coffee & Tea House	Alsancak, Izmir, 2018	Head Designer, Project Manager, Construction Counselor
• Brew Mood Coffee & Tea House	Adana, 2018	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Brew Mood Coffee & Tea House	Guzelbahce, Izmir, 2018	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• Corner's Coffee House	Manisa, 2018	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Corner's Coffee House	Izmir, 2018	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Vitamin Kiosk & Cafe	Izmir, 2019	Head Designer, Construction Counselor
• An Apartment Flat Design	Izmir, 2019	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• Mono Coffee Lab	Izmir, 2020	Head Designer, Project Manager, Contractor
• An Apartment Flat Design	Izmir, 2020	Head Designer
• A Conceptual Hotel Design	Canakkale, 2020	Head Designer
• A Villa Design	Istanbul, 2021	Head Designer
• A Beauty Center Design	Karaman, 2021	Head Designer

INTERESTS

- **Reading**
- Board/Online Games
- **Traveling**
- Research
- **Physics**
- Mythology
- **Philosophy**
- Playing Instruments
- **Role Playing Games**
- Volleyball

REFERENCES

Name: Bekir Keskin
Title: Former Mayor of Odemis/Izmir
Phone: +90 532 433 89 66
E-mail: bekirkeskin@gmail.com

Name: Sefik Sozer
Title: President of KEGEV
Phone: +90 532 573 07 37
E-mail: sefik.sozer@hotmail.com

Name: Bulent Cindil
Title: Project Manager at GIZ
Phone: +90 545 584 14 01
E-mail: buelent.cindil@giz.de

Name: Mehmet Gokyayla
Title: Manager of Turgutlu City Museum
Phone: +90 505 557 40 68
E-mail: mgokyayla@yahoo.com

Name: Ozay Yerlikaya
Title: Floor Manager of Uctea Cham. of Lands. Arch.
Phone: +90 532 664 15 54
E-mail: ozayerlikaya@gmail.com

Name: Recai Peker
Title: CEO of Pekerler Construction
Phone: +90 532 262 73 92
E-mail: peker.recai@gmail.com